

From: Joseph Goldstein

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 20, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0199-EX-PL-2002- Reply

---

Message:

John,

Thanks for the email. Also, I did receive your voice mail on my phone. I did not have time before now to respond.

Actually the bandwidth should be 83.5 MHz. The equipment being used is in the 2.4 GHz ISM band and uses the 802.11b protocol. The 2.4 GHz ISM band is from 2.400 to 2.4835 GHz. So, other requests by CenGen for 73 MHz of bandwidth have not been correct.

Will the 83.5 MHz of bandwidth be a problem for this request?

Regards,

Joe Goldstein

CenGen, Inc

goldstein@cengen.com

443-799-1384 mobile

410-323-7237 land line

501-423-9634 FAX